N B2

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
August 21, 2023
7P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Tammy Cooper Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R, Stoddard

City Attorney Robert Soltis

City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. RoliCall

4. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of August 7, 2023

5. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

6. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
e State your name and address for the records
e You are allowed up fo 5 minutes for your comments
» Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk




* Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Marnager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda

10.

11.

12.

13.

Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
1. Warrant No. 1496 — action
ii.  Credit Card Statement, July 2023 — action
iii., Financial Reports, July 2023 - receive
iv. Kindleberger Park Pavilion #4 Rental -— Hunter Family Reunion- action
v. Kindleberger Park Pavilion #4 — Williams Graduation Party — action

Unfinished Business

New Business
A. Establish City of Parchiment Tree Fund - action

Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda

Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.
Mayor and Commissioner Comments

City Manager Comments

Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY AUGUST 7, 2023.
Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.
Present: Mayeor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras. City Manager

Stoddard, Attorney Soltis, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz.
Absent: None. '
Minutes

Moved by Commissioner Fooy, supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the amended minutes of the July 17, 2023
Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda,
None. Moved by Commissioner Cooper supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
Carried.

Citizen Comments ~ [tems ON the Agenda
Nane.

Consent Agenda
A. Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Madaras,
supported by Commissioner Conner to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
A, None.

New Business

A. 2022 KTPD Annual Report, Chief Ergang — receive. Chief Ergang was welcomed, then took the podium to announce
that Parchment is “a very safe community to live in”. He added that the officers really respect the community and enjoy
working in it. The Chief went over the highlights of the year, noting that calls for service were down overall, and that while
traffic crashes were up, none were fatal. Some questions were answered, and he then thanked the commission for their
support, adding that the officers had a great time while working the festival.

B. Callender Commercial Sales Agency Agreement, 122 N Riverview Dr (former Bellisle Bldg lot) — action. City
Manager Stoddard began by noting that because this property already has a parcel number and legal description it can be
listed for market. Attorney Soltis added that this is a simple agency agreement, hiring the company to market properties for
one year recommended asking price of $39,000. Questions were answered, and Mayor Britigan noted he would be
abstaining since Callender represents his employer. Commissioner Madaras said she supports this because Callender is a
local, reputable company with good visibility. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported by Commissioner Madaras, to
approve the contract as presented, and authorize the Mayor to sign all relevant documents related to the action. Roll call
vote was as follows:

Ayes: Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.

Absent: None.

Abstain: Britigan.

Motion Carried 6-0,

C. Callender Commercial Sales Agency Agreement, corner Bellisle Blvd and Riverview (property surrounding Twisters)
—action. Mayor Britigan noted sales data from both Twisters and Dollar General, and added that “shovel readiness” should
perhaps be a consideration on asking price. Attorney Soltis said this agreement is the “same concept, different property” as
the previous action. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported by Commissioner Fooy to approve the contract as i
presented, and authorize the Mayor te sign all relevant documents related to the action. Roll call vote was as follows: j

Ayes: Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras. ;

Nays: None. 1



Minutes of the August 7, 2023 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12,

Absent: None.
Abstain; Britigan.
Motion Carried 6-0.

D. AT&T Metro Act Right of Way Permit Extension —action. Attorney Soltis reminded everyone that this permit is
required by communities to pass due to the state changing the law several years ago. As such, this is just a formality, but it
gives the company authority to use the city ROW for their purposes (cable, internet, telecomm). Moved by Commissioner
Cooper, supported by Commissioner Evans, to approve the permit extension as presented and authorize the City Manager
to sign all documents related to the action. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent; None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

E. Resolution of Adoption of the 2022 Kalamazoo County Hazard Mitigation Plan — action. City Manager Stoddard
explained that this plan is for all types of disaster, expires in 5 years, and the year reflects when the plan was written. She
added that the county has resources for us to tap into. Discussion took place. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by
Commissioner Madaras, to approve the resolution as presented and authorize the City Manager to sign all relevant
documents. Mayor Britigan said we lived this, and were able to overcome the situation with a It of county assistance. Roll
call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain;: Nonhe.

Mation Carried 7-0.

Citizen Commaents
None.

Mayeor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Cooper said she appreciated everyone who attended the Joint City Commission/Planning Commission
meeting, adding that it was good information and a good start with a plan to move forward.

Commissioner Madaras thanked Chief Ergang for sharing the data/information.
Commissicher Fooy noted he was looking forward to listing the properties.
Vice Mayor Jordan thanked Chief Ergang for “joining us”.

Mayor Britigan mentioned three things: 1) he will be attending the Michigan Association of Mayors Conference and will
report back, 2) acknowledge and thanks for attending the Joint City Commission/Planning Commission meeting with the
next on August 23, and 3) MDOT 5 year plan has been released —the 131 SB interchange is missing - and they’re soliciting
cemments.

City Manager Comments/Reports

City Manager Stoddard said she felt the Joint City Commission/Planning Commission Meeting was very well done, and
happy to hear all of the comments. She added she looks forward to the next meeting on August 23. She then offered
anyone with gquestions or concerns to call ot text her.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Cooper and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m,

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




City of Parchmeant
Check Register Report
Warrant 1496

Check Check Dete  Vendor Name Description Amount
37699 08/04/2023  BRENDA JAMES SUMMER TAXES - PAID BY MORTGAGE COMPANY 103.71
37700 08/04/2023  CLASSIC RACE MANAGEMENT & CLAS KSF 2023 RACE SERVICES 2,446.00
37701 08/04/2023  COMPANION LIFE LIFE & AD&D INS - AUGUST - LIFC3712 66.50
37702 08/04/2023  CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 1,839.46
37703 08/04/2023 VOID 0.00
37704 08/04/2023  CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS DIANE RAMSEY - REFUND 3,057.21
37705 08/04/2023  CUSTOM SANDBLASTING 11 ENGRAVED VETERAN'S BRICKS 275.00
37706 08/04/2023  ELIZABETH SEEGER REFUND - PAID BY MORTGAGE COMPANY 189.33
37707 08/04/2023  GOLF CARS PLUS BALANCE ON GOLF CARTS - FESTIVAL (LESS & 2,010.00
37708 08/04/2023  HARVEY CONSULTING PLANNING & ZONING - MAY 1,275.00
37708 08/04/2023  } & H OIL COMPANY FUEL CHARGES - 07/01 TO 07/15/2023 304.44
37710 08/04/2023  KAITLIN PARMENTER CONCERT - AUGUST 13, 2023 - KAITLIN ROSE 1,500.00
37711 08/04/2023  KALCC HEALTH & COMMUNITY SERY HHW MONTHLY FEE - JUNE 2023 93.16
37712 08/04/2023  KALAMAZOO CIVIC THEATRE PROP RENTAL - 07/09 TO 07/16/2023 380.00
37713 08/04/2023  KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP POLICE SERVICES CONTRALT - AUGUST 44,467.33
37714 08/04/2023  MICHELE RDSSIO 5K EXPENSES 1,393.67
37715 08/04/2023 PODS ENTERPRISES,LLE FESTIVAL STORAGE 168.50
37716 08/04/2023  PQOINT AND PAY MONTHLY SERVICE FEE - JUNE 50.00
37717 08/04/2023  REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 DPW - AUGUST ACCOUNT #3-0249-1048811 556.89
37718 08/04/2023  RIVERRUN PRESS 2,000 FESTIVAL GUIDE 6 PAGE BROCHURES - 1,611.23
37719 08/04/2023  SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTEMANCE - JULY 2023 120.00
37720 08/04/2023  THE BRONK BROTHERS, LLC SUMMER CONCERT - AUGUST 6, 2023 1,200.00
37721 08/04/2023  THRUN LAW FIRM P.C. USDA - LOAN - JUNE, JULY 480.00



Cradif LImit

Credits Purchases

Page zof 4

Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 1546
Statement Closing Date: 07/26{23

i

Cash Advances

i i

Total Activity

Name and Account Number

JiM bUBY

IO XXKX 1882 $3,000 $0.00 $485.07 §0.00 $485.07
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN

XROOCCKX XXXX 8114 $3,000 $0.00 $168.43 $0.00 $169.43
MNANCY R STODDARD

KR XHHK XXKK 7241 $5,000 $0.00 3473.10 $0.00 $473.10
TY J WOLTHUIS

KUK MK XXXX 7674 $3,000 30.00 518.07 $0.00 $18.07
SHANNON STUTZ

KICOLIORH XKXK 9128 $5,000 $0.00 $4,780.84 $0.00 $4,780.84

PHIL WOLTHUIS Credlt Limit ’ Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KIKHK KKK XKXX 1783 $5,000 $0.00 $1,106.97 30.00 $1,106.97
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transactien Descriptian VCN Amount
08/27 0B/26 05314613177300285203825 FARMERS CC-OP ELEVATOR ZEELAND M| $418.70
a7/03 06/30 02305373182000855327723 TRACTOR-SUPPLY-CO #034 PLAINWELL | 200.27
a7n1 ovHo 55432863191202469845323 $Q “SKEETER BUSTERS PARCHMENT M| 38.00
BILL CAHILL Credit LImit ‘ Credlts Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
OGO RN KXRX 1801 $5,000 $0.00 $1802.30 $0.00 $1,802.30
Past Date Tran Date  Reference Number T tion Descriptien VCN Amount
06/30 06/28 85178243180700609003842 ONE WAY PRODUGCTS 269-343-3772 MI $272.71
07/03 08/30 56546603182063875025302 PATRIOTICBRANDS.COM HILLSBORQUGH NG 612.81
a7/03 08/30 55432863181202448680981 IN *ACE PARKING LOT ST 269-34383G0 M! 800.00
arMe 0711 §2711163192000007942552 LS MULDERS LANDSCAPE KALAMAZCO MI 118.78
‘ JIn DUBY Credit Limit ’ Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvity
KXKX KOOCK XXXK 1892 $3,000 $0.00 $465.07 $0.00 $465.07
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
06/27 06/26 55417343178121784161387 SPORTEMANS WAREHOUSE 6 KALAMAZCO MI $243.95
Q7/07 07/06 55448413187839184313091 FERGUSON ENT #1474 KALAMAZGO M| $66.09
07/14 9713 55446413184839194735583 FERGUSON WTRWRKS #3393 KALAMAZOO Mi $117,35
07118 Q717 55436873199731993065101 GRAINGER LAKE FOREST IL $26.19
07419 0718 B5506293199091943000053 MIDTOWN ACE HARDWARE KALAMAZOO MI $10.59
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN Credit Limit ‘ Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity |
SO0 KOO XHKAX 8114 $3,000 $0.00 $160.43 $0.00 $168.43
Past Date Tran Date Reference Number Transaction Deseriptlon VCN Amount
06/30 06/28 02305373180100166777580 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN Ml $57.54
Q7128 07/25 05227023206300311306256 RIETH RILEY KALAMAZOO KALAMAZCO MI $5111.8%
NANCY R STOBDARD Credit Limit ' Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KOO XK XXHX 7241 $5,000 50,00 5473.10 §0.00 $473.10
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transacticn Description VCN Amount

{transactions continued on next page)

00000080 « 000072~ 0001 - 0002 -2



Page Jof 4

Account Number: X0O0C X000 XXXX 1546
Statement Closing Date: 07/26/23

05436843202206032482961

RN SRR
HODGSON LIGHT AND LOG PORTAGE M

a7iz4 07121 $473.10
TY JWOLTHUIS Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Totat Actlvity |
HOOCXHRK XK 7874 $3,000 $0.00 $18.07 $0.00 $18.07
Past Data Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
0704 07r3 02305373185000883113458 TRACTOR SUFPLY #1272 KALAMAZOG M| $18.07
SHANNCN STUTZ Credit Limit Credlts Purchasss Cash Advances Total Activity
HOOOC XK X0 9125 $5,000 $0.00 $4,780.84 $0.00 $4,750.84
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
Q6728 06/27 85500593178500012914104 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEA 734-662-3245 M| $195.00
08/29 06/28 55432863170201/48435718 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MQ $119.98
08128 0B/27 85177493179006162892544 PP*JLA INSURANCE GROUP TROY M| $598.23
07/03 08/29 85180893181717621003740 GOLF CARS PLUS 269-635-6828 M| $600.00
07704 07103 58600363184872312501150 MARANA GROUP KALAMAZOO M| 9.71
07/10 07/07 05410193188105180377930 QUILL CORPORATION 800-9823400 5C %50.67
077110 o707 82711163188000009335728 FIXELVINE FREEPORT M| 89.75
0712 o711 55432863192202852085416 IN *MIDWEST CUSTOM EMB 269-3817660 MI $1,516.00
07413 972 55432863193203201738705 IN *PETAL AND JOY FLOW 819-512720¢ MI $350.00
07714 0713 82711163194000008656324 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI $75.00
07/14 o712 85140513184860015000020 CORNERSTONE OFFICE SYS AVALENCE@CORN MI $273.00
0717 a7Hs 62712913197000000312773 CORPORATE TECHNOLCGIES 7018934086 MN $463.50




P6°Th £0°96T'T L6 €98 L6 E98 o090’z gat1ddng Hutjex=do 000" 0FL—00Z-TOT
000 00°LET'S 000 000 00"LET’S sbeasog 000°0EL-002-TO0T
00" 0 00°008°6 000 000 00°008°6 3TF5USY JUSWRITISY VWOT 000" ¥ZL-002-T0T
L9°9 SETIEE’E G9°99T 5979971 00°86F ‘¢ SIEDTRRR 000" 2ZL-002-10T
00°0 00°GZL 00°0 00" 0 00°GZL ucTiesusduo) s,I95I0M 0007 02L-00Z-TOT
£5°8 £5°6¢6 2% L¥ 0LD’E LY 0LO’E 00°00079€ UcTsuUsg 000 8TL-008-T0T
00" 0 00°000°F 00°¢C 000 00'000°% aTqTIoNPa] FDUBINSUT TO0"2TL-002-T0T
£5°9 BB EE6LY ZI 9FL'Y ZT79%L°'Y 00089 ‘gL souBInSUL BITT/TeITASOH 000°9TL-002-T0T
659 6£°20T°0T T9 2IL 19°CIL 00°STI80T Ajtanzeg TeToOg 000" STL-00Z-10T
£€°5 £Z TIE 9% LL°BET'E LL*BEZT’E 00 0FY ‘6% SWTI 1aed - TTOIARI 000 €0L-002-T0T
ST 9 9T €¥T 821 F8°9FG ‘8 ¥3°9%5°8 00062 '9€T SuTl TINd - TToIARd 000 Z0L-002-T0T
UOTIRIISTUTURY — 002 3d9d
S6° T £9°8197¢¢ €E€°GEE T EETGEL'FT 00 PT0 8% 8ATIBTSTE2T - 00T 3420 Te304
007001 T€°0 69°1TZ ¥ 69°112°%2 00212 %2 pund aAsYlo ©3 ILISUBI] 000" 666-00T-T0T
00°0 00 60€ 000 000 00" 608 SNOAURT TSI TH 000" §56-00T-TOT
0872 6L°500°S TZ PFL TZ°%FT 00°0S8T°S putysiTang 3 BuriuTrig 000 006-00T-T0T
000 00°090°2 000 000 0070902 uoTingriiuo) BurlTressep 100 088-00T-T0T
00" o 00 0E0’T 000 0070 00°0E0°T uwoTjowoIg ATUNIMIOD 000" 088-00T-TOT
00*o 00" S¥G’T 006°0 00°0 00°S¥G6°T song % sdTYSISOUSH 000" 0E8-00T-TO0T
1970 oosg8g'el 00" G4 00°GL 00°09€°21 “AIBF TENIDRIJUCD/TBUOTSSOJOIJ 000°008-00T-T0T
89°1 Z6°80L 80721 B0"ZT 00" TZL sat1ddng Hurjeaado 000 0FL-00T-TOT
(85 0) G7TEST (S¥ T} (57" 1) 00" egse DIV TPOH 000" ZZL-C0T-TO0T
00" Q 00962 000 00°0 00" 962 uoTjesusduo) s,ISI0M 000°0ZL-00T-TO0T
(£5°0) 0Z°680°1 {0z 9} (0z°9) 00"6L0°T AlTanosg TETOOS 000" STL-COT-TOT
(11 1) 0070016 {00 00T {(00°00T) Q00006 SWTL 3Aed — TT0XABd 000" €0L-00T-TOT
oAT1eTSTHRT — 00T 3dea
saaniTpuadxy
9z GF ZSTPOFLLE 8% "¥91'808 8Y 2T 808 00°6E9'G8L T SHANAATY TYI0L
YAl TSVOF LLE 8% "¥9T1'808 8% "F971‘808 00°629°498L"T p0n 3dsa Te3OL
00°0 80T009°s 000 000 00T009°s Se0iano5 HuldURUTA I8YI0 000" 569-000-T0T
67 LT 00°GT% 9T 00°585°‘¢c 00°686°¢ 0000002 SNO2UBRTISDSTH 000" $69-000-10T
000 00°000°0ET 000 000 0o 000’02t PEIUADAD I0T JUSUBSINUTSY 000°089-000-10T
0070 00000 °LET 000 000 00 000" LZT SpuULd I9UlQ WoLd SASISUBRI] 000°9.9-000-T0T
0070 00°008°F 000 000 00 008°% SIUBWISVAUL UO IS8I93UT 000" ¥99-000-T0T
ST°T E6°L06 "L, L0*26 L0°Z6 00°000°8 SOUTA DTFIRIA]L 0007 299-000-T0T
0070 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T PRISPUSY §3DTAXIG I0F s€9bIByUD 000 ZE9-000-T0T
00°0 00-go0‘0se 00°0 000 0000005z ®BJ S8T28 23B1S 000 SL5~-000-T0T
a6t o 00°000°8% 0070 00°0 00000785 JueTd I938BM - JURID 91BILS 000 ¥¥S—000-T0T
000 no-gez’ze 0070 000 00'8EZ'ZE buTpung TeIspadg x3Yl0 000" 82$—000-T0T
FLTO 65 8E0'6ET TP T70°1 17 TP0'T 00080 '0FT SUOTIDITTON OISeM PILOS 000 ¥SF-000-TOT
00°0 00°00L 2 00°0 000 00°00L°T 593 UOT1ElID9y 000" ESF-000-T0T
000 00 TLT 9T 00°0 00°0 00 TLT 9T S92 UOTISTARTGED 000" Z5%-000-T0T
9¢Z 00°S80°ST 00°59¢ 00-69¢ 00°05F ‘ST 924 pue S8UIDTT 000" T§¥—-000-TOT
00°0 007 00F ‘€€ 000 0070 g0 Qov‘EE o294 UOTIO9TTOD ST 000 8PF-Q00-TOT
00°0 00°000°F 0070 0070 00 000’7 S9XR], U0 A3TRUDg 000" S¥F-000-TOT
0070 007002 ‘%I 000 0070 00°00Z°%FI ¥BJ, 83BUS (81§ A TUNIMOD TB307] 000 1PF-000-TOT
ZETOOT (00" L) 00°LOZ'E 0o-Loz’e 60 002’c SST3TTTORI TETAISNPUL — STHBY 000°S0F-000-T0T
TG 00T (00" FL} 00" %LR°008 00 ¥LB 008 000087008 anUBARY XBJ 000" #0F-000-T0T
po0 3deq
SOTIUSADY
aNNd T¥IINED - T0T Punj
asgn (TYWEIONGY )} TYIFEON {ASYEAYOHEd) HASYAIONI  {(IYRHONIY) TVHEON Id90nd JAINIWY NOTILITEDSHA YIIHAN T2
I9dd % AONYTYL £20¢/1€/L0 HLNOH £Z0Z/T1E/ L0 vZ-£202
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY ADNVIVE LA

JjuswysIed :gd
588 1ISEN
Wd 0%:20 £202/9T/80

£Z0Z/TE/ LD DNTANA qOTddAd

TI/T :abeg LNAWNHIEYS A0 ALID 804 1¥0dHd ddOLIANIIXE OGNV IONSATY



000 00°SL5 ‘2 000 0070 00 SLG ‘T se1Tddns burjeaadp 000" 0% L-0FF-TOT
IT°0T £E70EE’T LG 6PT LST6FT 00087 ‘T SIED TIPSR 000°2ZL-0FF-TO0T
0070 00°0s£’‘¢E 00°0 000 00 osg‘s uotiesusdwo]) §, X9} I0MN 000 0ZL-0%F-TOT
L9 0T ZLE’SE 06°Lz5'2Z 06°LZS 2T 00" 006°LE uoTsuag 000 8TL~0FPF-TOT
0070 CO00F ‘e co°o 00°Q 00" 00% ‘2 STQIIoNPag SDUBRINSUL TO0 9TL-0FF-TOT
zs'8 G6TLET 8L G0°Z95°¢C 5G°Z85°¢c 00" 008°TY souURINSUL SITI/TelTdsoH 000" STL-0FF-10T
8 0T GFT092°S GG6ED 55°6E9 0o 006°S AjTanoeg TeETDCS 000" STL-0FP-T0T
0% 8 GZ FIT’'L8 GL°G86 'L SLUS86 1L 00700T’S6 SWTL TInd - [LoTAEg 0007 Z0L-0FF—TOT
$B0TAXDS OTTGONd - QFF 3ded
$8°0T T8 CLLFPTT 6T°L96°ET 6T°L96°CT 00°0%L ‘82T 21Td - g9eg 3dsg TEIOL
000 00°0S¥‘ST 000 0070 00"0S% ‘ST Tejtde] 000 0LB-BEE-TOT
000 00 00E'0T 00°0 co*o 00°00E70T gI0joRIIUC) "JuTeRH 3 aTedey 000 0E6-9EE-TOT
LLSS ZF 8892 85 TST 85°T9T 00°008°2 SSTITITIN 000" 0Z6-9€E-T0T
L0 1S 00 BEE’L 00°199 "L 00°19% L 00°0007°ST SpPUCE ¥ SOUBINSUL 000 0T6-9€E~TOT
LT ET 6E€°S5L°E 197696 196965 00528 ¥ SUOTIRDTUNINOD 000" 058-2€E-T0T
66" L 00°Se6 'Ly 00" GLG6°G 0076457 00°005°EL ‘ATag TRNGDRIZUCD/[RUOTSS3I0IZ 000°008-2€8-T0T
00°0 00°50T 00°0 00°0 00°G0T so1Tddng Agsges 000" 08L-9€E-TOT
000 00°0£0°'T 00°0 0070 0000 T sat1ddng souerusjurTen ¥ ITedsy 000" GLL-9EE-TOT
oo 00T0E0’T 000 00" 0 00T 0EQ‘T TTO 5 SUTTCSED GO0 9FL-9EE-TOT
000 00-o002’s 00°0 00°0 00 00Z°S saTrddng Butieasdo 000" 0FL-9EE-TO0T
81Td - 9ge 3daqg
91" 8 06708921V 05°¥89‘9¢ 06 FRY ‘9¢ 0G"SEC'6FF aoTTed — Qg aded [e3OL
£€°8 0662580V 05°%¥89 ‘9¢ 05" v89'9¢ 00" F1Z/0FF TAZSS [BEN1DBILUOD/TRUCTISSSI0Id 0007 008-00E-T0T
00" 0 Q0°£0T no*e 0070 00" €0T 3IVD TIPSR 000" ZZL-00E-TOT
0070 00°819 000 000 00°819 Aatanosg Terocsg 000 STL-00E-TOT
00°0 00°00% '8 0070 0o o 00°00%‘8 oWty Filed - [iogAed 000 E£0L-00€-T0T
s21T0d — pog 3deq
18'6 SLTLSGET G2°909'¢c GZ°90% ¢ 00 7L 197 sa0TaAxas TRDHOT - QTg 3deg TBilon
L1 52°GLB'6 5L°81E SL°812 00°%¥60°0T SI233eH °0T[0d-A2Ul033Y 000" Z08-0TZ-TO0T
6% FT 06 260 FT 057 LBE'Z 06°L8EE Q0°08% 9T TBI2UD) - ABUIOIIY 000" TO8-0TZ-TOT
SIDTATSS Hmmmﬁ - 0TZ #&&Q
0% "L FOTHVCLLE 9 FF1 08 9¢ FFT 0L 00" 68E°L0¥ UOTIBILISTUTWPY - (0g 2dag [210%
0070 007000 "2T 00°0 00°0 00 00021 TedTouTid-JUSuSITIY IIR(J 000 T66-002-T0T
00 00T {(00°05Z) 006° 0S¢ 00°05Z 00" 0 STOSURTTS2STH 000°556-002-T0T
00'0 00"6£0°E 0070 00°0 00" 6ED‘E $10102RIIUOD "JUTRH ¥ Iredsy 000" 0£6-002-T0T
0L°6 vZ 260’% 9L 6EF 3L 6EF 00°286'¥ E3TATTTIN 000°026-002-T0T
THF €S 00°L0F ‘€ 00°906°¢ 00°906 '€ 00 £TE L spuog 3 SoUBINSUT 000°0T6~002-T0T
000 00-090°2 00°0 [sls o] 0070902 butystigng 3 SurjuTtid 000°006-00Z-T0T
7L°9¢ 56086 G0 BSE S0 85¢€ 00°6EE"T BUTUTEIL ¥ S93INITISUL 0007 098-002~T0T
29°6 8E GEL'9 79°€74 29°¢7L 00 6TG L SUCTIEI TUNIIOD 000" 058-002-T0T
12°0 05°8¢2°T 054 06" L 0079g2’t seng ¥ sdTUsSIsqUSH 000" 0£8-002-T0T
LY ¥ G2 LkE 6 GL'LEE GLLCH 0D 58L’s 880TATSS x93nduo) 000°508-00Z-T0T
£8°TT SLTTLLDE SZ°98L°T GZ 98L'Z 00°8ss’ce TATSS TENIORIJUOD/TRPUCTESBIOId 000" 008-00Z~T0T
00°0 00°€9T’2 00°0 000 00° €912 sorTddng SOUBUSIUTEH 3 ITedsy 000" SLL=-00Z-TOT
s2IN]TPUSdRy
ANNA TYEENTD - T[0T pung
agsn (TYHHONGY} TYRRCN (ASYTIDAA) FSYEMONI  {TYHHONIY) TVRION 139009 GIINERY NOIIATEDSHEA dAGHON TO
1909 % ADNYTYL £202/1€/L0 HLNOH £T0T/TE/L0 FZ-£202

ITEVTIVAY

11/ iebegq

d0d ALIATLOV

dONY'TYE dLX

€20C/1E/ L0 DONIANY aoTydd

INIWHIEYd A0 ALRID 404 I¥M0dEY HUNLTANIIXE ONY dONIAET

Jjuswuyoied :dgd
ggg 1x8s(

Wd 0%:Z0 £202/9T/80



FLUTT TS E0T'696°T 8r 518802 8% 518802 0O 616 LLL T STINLIANIIXE TYILOL
9Z°G¥ 25'99F 'LLE 8F"F¥9T°808 8P F9T ‘808 00°629°68L°T SEONAATI TYIOL
SONGA TYIENED - T0T pung
PLOTT ZSTEDT695°T 8F"GI880¢ g% °"5T8'80T 00616 LLL T SHANLIONIIXT TYIOL
06'6 Lerege’eLt £9°9F6 8T £€9°9%6 81 00°'62€ 16T 2INTND 3 UOTIRDIODY “‘syI2d ~ 1§54 3deg Te3ol
000 0C 08T 2 000 00°0 007081 % Te3tden 000" 0L6-TSL-TOT
el GET0¥9 LT G9'6GE°T G9°65E°T 007000 °se §X030BI3UOD JUTEH 3 ITedey 000 0E6-TGL-TOT
21722 BE"GE9 ‘S ZOTLIOT Z9TLTST 00 ETE L SST3TTT2N 000" 0Z6-TGL-TOT
2725 00 06E°E 00°0LL’E 00°0TLE 00 00T ‘L SpUoOg 3 SOURINSUT 000" 0T6-TSL-TOT
00°0 00700002 000 00" 0 00o00’0z ‘AT9G [ENJDEIJUC)H/TRUCTSSSI0IJ 000 008-TSL-T0T
000 00" ZT¥ 000 000 00°CT¥ seTTddng Ajagyes 000°08L-TGL-TOT
6% "€ 96226 ‘2T TP CLOP PECLOT 00 06EET soTTddns sourusluTeR 2 ITeday 000 SLL-TGL-TOT
IT°§ LLr9cL’e €T LYT CTTLVT 00°¥88°¢ 1I0 ® SUTTOSED 000 9¥L-T5L-T0T
0T €T FG°BEL 9€°TTT 9ETTT 007068 aTEDTPOH 000 2ZL-TSL-T0T
00°0 007006 °T 0070 000 000061 uotiesuaduoD s,I9iI0M 000" 0ZL-TSL-TOT
¥6'6 ST %66 ‘6T 5875022 §8°%02°¢ 0000z 'ce UCTEUBI 000" 8TL-TSL~TOT
000 00°00%°T 0070 000 0O°00% ‘T ITYTI0NEad IDUBRINSUT TOO 3TL-TSL-TOT
L9 ¥ 66889 22 TOTIT'T TOTITT’T 00°008°'ce SDURINSUT BITT/Te3TASOH 000 9TL-TSL-TOT
19°ET 19°€20°¢ 6ET9LY BE°9LY 00°006°¢ Altanoes TeToOg 000" STL-TGL-T0T
LBTET Z6°650°8¥ 80 0FL L BO°OWLL 00008755 SWTL TI0L - [[oTAed 000" Z0L-TGL-T0T
DINJTUD % UOTILLIDDY ‘S3yaeg - T6/ 1dada
LE"GB F1°L8%°8 98 ZT15 ‘6% 98" ZIG'6¥ 00 000 '8S sasusdxy juel) jJueiqd Iadem - Teg 1deg Tedol
00°00T  (0L°90E) 0L 90E 0L°908 000 ESTALTTIL 000°026-T65-10T
L T8 91°€£58°8 FB 97T ‘6F Y89V ‘6F 00000 '8S TAZ@S TENIDBIIUOD/TRUOTISSRI0Id 000°008-166-T0T
007 00T (zZ£7658) ZET6S ZETBS 000 go1Tddng buraexsdo 000 0¥%.L-T165-T0T
sosusdxy Jueds QUETd Is3em - 155 3doqg
TT°L 79616 °52F 9£°8T9’Z¢ 9¢°8719 ¢ 00 8EG'8SY SPOTAIIS SITAnd - 0%k adsqg TeIOL
000 00°000°G¥% 00°0 00" o 0000075k Teatden 000" 0LE-0FF-TOT
0 00T  (00°08%) 00-08z 00° 08¢ 000 STOSURTTS2STH 000" SS6-0F7-TOT
L9976 Z0"6LEY0T 86 FLT'T 86 FLT'T 00" BGT'ZT sIcjoRIUON JUTRR % JTedsy 000" 0E6-0FF-TO0T
L6"9 £8°8L6°G2 LT TE0'Z L1°1e0’2 00600762 butTyybTI 192139 000 9Z6-0FF-TOT
93¢ 66°FRT 4 T0'9LL T0°9LL 00° 19678 S9TATTTIN 000" 026-0FF-TOT
31 6% 00 60 ‘¢ 00°TS6°2 00°156°¢ Q0° 0009 SpUcd 8 SDUBINSUI 000°0T6-0F7-TOT
0070 00" STS 00°0 000 00°STS UWOTIQUIOII ALTUNNNIOD 000°08B8-0FP-TOT
000 00" 608 06t0 00°0 00" 60E BUTUTRIT ¥ %9303 TISUIL 000°098-08%-TO0T
G9°TT Z0°0T6 86611 86611 00°0E0"T SUOTIED TUNUOD) 000" 068-0FF-TOT
00°0 00 LT6 000 0090 I RAS geng 3 sdrysrsqusy 000 0E8-0FF-TOT
GB8*8 BZ°S18’'% TL ¥LE TLTFLE 00060 ¢ Te3usy WICITUR 000 STB-0FF-TOT
Zh L GLT65E°02T SZT0¥9 ‘6 52°0%9°6 00000 0ET sabIey) WOTIDSTLON Ystagny 000" 0TI8-0FF-T0T
060" 0 00 000°ST 0070 0070 00 000ST ‘AISS TENIDRIJUOD/[BUOTSSSI0Id 000°008-0F%~10T
D0°0 00°STS 0o o 0¢ 0 00°6TS sarrddng Axayeg 000°08L-0FF-T0T
GE°¢g 08°TE9 0T 07 B9E 0Z°89¢ 0o000 TT gatrddng soueusjuren 3 xtedsy 000 SLL-0BV~TOT
gz ¢ 9L %8E'Y PZTLYT VT LVT 00 2Es’y TIQ ® surroseEs 000 9%L-0FF-TOT
seaniTpusdxy
aNnd TYEENIS — 10T pung
assn (TYIMONEY} TYRRHCN (ISYTIDAA) ASYIUONT  (TWIHMONIY) 'TYWEON La9and dgaNTHY NOTLETEDSIA HIFHAN TS
19049 % ADNYTYE £202/7T€/L0 HINOH £T0C/TE/ L0 vZ-£Z0Z

ATIVTIVAY

TT/E :sbeg

HdO0d ALTATLOV

AINYIVE AIX
£Z0Z/TE/L0 DHNIANT QAOoIddAd

LINAWHOYYd A0 ALID ¥0d4 I9043¥ FUNLIANTAXH dNY

AONAAHA

juswysaed g
S9g 1ADE(R

Wd 0%:20 £20Z/21/80



99°gLL'L (007689 ‘16G) 00"6FE 665 00°6%€'66S 00°GTL L SHAALIANHERA % SHNNIATY A0 LEN
QHNI TYIENTD — [0T Pund
aasn {TYREONTY) TYWION {ASYHEDHA) HASYHIONI  (TYHAIONIY) TVHHEON EASANE dAANTHY NOTILATEDSHd JEGHAN ID
Ioad % HINYIVL £202/1E/L0 HINOW £Z0C/TE/LO A NAA
TGV TIYAY q0d ALIATIOVY HONYTIYE QLA

TT/%

tabeg

JusuyoIedg sgd
558 rIesn
INTHHEYd A0 ALID HOA Ld0dHy FANITANIAXH ANV ENNTATS Wd 0¥:20 £20T/91/80

€Z0Z/TE/L0 ONIONA aQTdad



000 00°0LZ°6 0070 00" 0 00°0LZ 6 3128 000" €5L-8LF-202
000 00'0E0°T 0070 000 00°0€0°T ITO 3 DUTTOSED 000" 9FL-BLF-202
TRV Z6°GZT 80" FT 8O°FT 00°0FT SIRDTROH 000°ZZL-BLF-20T
0060 00029 000 000 007022 uoTiesusdwoD §,ISAIOM 000 0ZL-8LF-20T
6Z°L LETTBL'E £9°81¢ £9°8TZ 007 000°E uoTsusg 000 8TL-8BL¥—ZO0T
000 0070627 0070 000 00°0se STATISOPSY SOURINSUT 100 9TL-BLEF-20T
Z5°8 0% ¥¥9L°T 09°55Z 097552 00000 ‘g soueansul aJTI/Te3tdson 000°9TL-8LF-Z0T
86 687675 11709 TT°09 00019 AjTanosg TeIDOS 000" STL-BLF-Z0T
9511 ZT LIS L 88286 88296 000058 SWTL TTnd - TToIked 000" Z20L-BLV-20T
BOUBURIUTEN 23Uty - §.F adeq
$0°'G T£°€5L°62 69°99¢°1 69°89¢°T 00°0ZL'LE S9OTAIDE DTIIRAL - §L% 3dsg TRIOL
Al 8% L6 0T Z5°209 257209 00°008°1TT SI0ADBAJUOD "JUTRR 3 ITrdey 000" 0E6-5L%-Z02
000 00" 5L5°2 000 000 00°6GLS’'E saTTddng soueu2luTeR % aTedsy 000 " GLL-SLF-Z0T
0oto 00°§15 00°0 oo 00°G1% TTO ¥ SUTTOSED 000" 9%L-SLF-Z0T
99" ¥ TP FTT 65°G 657G 007 02T SIRD TIPSR 000°2ZL-5LF-20C
000 00" 0TS 00°0 000 007 0TS uotiesuadue) §,I9%I0M 000 0ZL-SL7-Z20C
86°9 5G°GEE’Z S ROT SF 9T 0070062 uoisuag 000 8TL-SLF-Z20T
00°0 00 00e 000 00°0 007002 8TqTIoNPad SOURINSUT 100’ 9TL-SLF-Z0Z
€04 LFAS A ¥LOSLT FLOGLT 0070062 2oURINSUL 9JTT/Te}Tdsoy 000" 9TL-5LF-C0T
9L F 8T"9L¥ Z8'ET Z8°E2 007008 AjTanpeg TeToo§ 000" STL-SLF-Z0T
9¢°9 £%°608°S LG ¥6E LS ¥6E 00t 00z‘9 SWIL TTnd - TToxded 000" E0L-GLP-Z0F
SSOTATI®E DTFFRAL - 6Ly 3ded
T1°6T Z8 10202 ST TLL 'Y BT TLL ¥ 00°€i6'FT B0URUSIUTEN 3UTINCY - £9% 1daag TeIoL
€L 2V GETLEL'S G9 2L 'Y 9 Z2LZ'F 00°000°0T srojoeAUOD  IUTeH 3 rredey 000 0E6-E5%-T0T
0L g €z 182’2 LLLB LLTLB 00°69£°C so1rddng souBuRlUTElN % ITRdoY 000 SLL-E9¥-ZDT
000 00608 000 000 00°60E TTIO 3 SUTTOSEDH 000" 9P L~E9F-20C
90 0g FeT 08°0 0870 00§21 aIeDTPaN 000°ZZL-£9%-202
(oToldlo] 00" SGES 0070 000 00" GES uoTlESUSdNo) S,I93I0M 000 0ZL-£9%-202
194 £G ZE0'T LTTLST LEL9T 00'00z°z uoTsuUsg 000°8TL-£9%-202
000 00-01eg 000 00°0 00°0TZ STqTIDNPSJ IDULANSUT 100 9TL-E9F7-20C
66" L YA AR SL°GLT GLGLT 00-pnz‘e souRInSUT 2ITT/Te1Tdsol 000" 9TL-£9¥%-20€
£9°0 69° 128 1£°€ I£°€E 00" 628 AjTInnsg TETIOOS 000" STL-E9%-202
86°0 £5°8E7 9 £ €9 £V E0 00700579 SWLL TTNI - TI0IAeg 000°Z0L-€9F~20T
SOURUSUTEK 2uTInoyd - £o0f 3daa
00°0 00°060°20T 00°0 00°0 00700072071 uoT1onNIRSUOD - 16%F 3dag TeIoL
00°0 00 000°20T 0070 00 06°000°Z0T SIOYDBIFUOD " JUTEH 7 artedsy 000" 0E6-15%-202
UOTISNAISUOD — I6F 2deg
seInlTpuadxy
re8 ZG 8E60LT BF 195°ST BF TAG'ST 007005381 SENNTATT TELOL
¥E°8 Z6°8E6 0LT 8% 196 ST 87 T96 ‘ST 00005981 goo adsa tedel
£ 8 Z9°8EGOLT 8F"T98 ST 8F T9G ST 0070057981 IS 30 ~ S3URID 51935 000" 9%5-000-202
000 2dea
SonlUanay]
aNOd LEEELE HOLYW - Z0g PUng
adgsn (TYIMONEY) TYIRNON (E5YRADAQ) ASYTHONI ([ TVRHNONSY) T¥RYON L9009 JIANINY NOILATHDS8%d HEERAN T
1909 % AINTTVE £Z0T/TE/ L0 HINOH €Z0T/TE/LO ¥2-£202
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIATIDV HONVYTIVE QLA
£Z0Z/TE/L0 ONIANI d0I¥Ed Jusapled cHq
Sg5 xesn

T1/8

:abeg

LNANHIYYd A0 ALID ¥0d I¥0ddd FULLIANAdXH

ONY MOANIATY

Hd 0%:20 £202/91/80



LE"9T (PE"9LT'¥2) FE"6S9 ‘L FE 659 ‘L (00" LTS 9T) SHENLIANEAXT 3 SHNNAAMY A0 LEN
687¢€ 98°FTT’'G6T FI°Z206°L FT"C06 'L 00°LTO E0Z STANLIANIIXA TELOL
¥E"8 ZS"8E6'OLT 8% 19G°qT 8% "T195°ST 007006 ‘28T SANNIATT TELOL
TONNA LAFALS 9OLYH - ZQZ PUng
68°E 98" FTT'S6T PT 2061 PT 206 L 00°LT0'E02 SHMALIANEIKE TILOL
70" T cottLz’ze L6 CET L6282 00 %0522 UOTIRIGSTUTURY — g8% 3dsg Te3oL
0070 00°000°02 000 000 00toe0’oz pEsUISAD DATIRIZES TUTURY 000 096-28%-20%
0T'0T 86" LT Z0-¢ zozZ 00 Qe SIBDTPSH 000°2TL—-Z8F-70%
000 00°ST 000 00°0 0061 ucTiwsuadwo) §,I3I0N 000°02L-28%-20%
LT 9 15" 8LF 6% TE 6% 1€ 00 0TS UOTSUSd 000" 8TL~28¥F-20%
00°0 00" 0F 00°0 co-0 QoTo¥ 8TqTionpad SdUurInsul TO09TL-28%-20¢C
8L°8 58°01% ST 6k ST 6% 00 099 SOUBANSUL SITT/TE2TASOH 000°9TL-28%-20C
7601 9E70L 28 PO g 006l Ajtannsg [2To08 000°GTL-C8%-20C
LOTTT ££°8BET'T LOTTFRT L9 TFT 00°'082°T SUITL TIA - TToTARg 000 Z0L-28%~20¢
UCTRBIIETUTUPY - Z8F 3d3Q
089 047888 'vE DE"TEST 0E°TES'T 00°02¥% ‘92 BOURUDIUTRH FSIUTM — §.F Idead Tel0g
seanjTpuadxd
ANAS IEMMLS YOL¥H - 202 pund
qasn (TYRAONTY) TYREON {(ESVHMDEAJ) FASYAAONT  {TVRMONTY) TVHHON II90Nd QEANANY MOTLATNISAd MHEHAN 19
Iodg % AINTIVE €Z0Z/TE/LO HINOW €202/TE/L0 FZ-£202
FTITIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDV AONYIVD dIA

TT/9 tabeg

LNAWHDYEYd 0 ALID ¥0d L¥04EY HANLIONEd XA

€Z0C/TE/L0 DONIANA JOoIdEd

aN¥ HdONAATH

auauwyosaed 4ddg
§55 :x3sQ

Wd 0% 20 £20¢/9T/80



000 00°08T'9 go°Q 00°0 00°08T’9 dTes Q00 ESL-8LP-E0C
goto 00°0€0'T a0 9§ co0"0 007050 °T TIO ¥ SUTTOSRY 0D 9FL-8LP-E0C
1586 ZI 1ET 88°€T 88°ET 00°G%T BIEDTPaNH 000°Z2L-8LP-E0T
00°0 00°529 00°0 00°0 00°528 uoTiesusdwod £, I8YI0M 000702L-8LF-E0Z
61" L €€ F8L'Z L9"STZ 19°STZ g0 000‘c ucTsuUad 00078IL-8L%-E0C
0c 0 00582 000 co0"0 00°G52 RTCTIONped sduRInNsUT TO0 9TL-8LF-EQC
8£°8 €L 8FL'2Z LEZ TSC LE"162 00°000°¢ SoURINSUL FTI/TeITASOH 000 9TL-8BLF-EQC
796 0L°GS§ 0E£° 69 0£°65 00°GT2 Ajtanoes TEICOS 000" STL-8L%-EQZ
TP TT SPT0ES L 557696 G5°696 00°005°8 oWt TTUE - TToXARg 000°20L-8LF-E0Z
SOURUDJUTRHN JI93UEM - 8.F 3deg
06"E TP"58Z 87T 65°CL 657 kL 00782061 S8OTAIIS DTIIBIL — §LF 1dag TRiol
000 008192 oo"o [ 400 00°8T9 SI0ADVIZUOD " IUTEH ¥ ITeday 000 0E6-SLP-£0T
000 00°0ST"S 0o"o go°o 00°0%T‘S soT1ddng sourusiuten ¥ iredsy OO0 SLL-SLF-E0T
000 00518 0g"o 000 00°S1S TIO 3 SUurleseEn 000" 9P L-SLF-EO0C
66°€ T9°6TT ge-g 8" 5 00°S£T SIBD TIPSR 000" 2ZL-GLF—E0E
00°'0 00065 000 00°0 00" 0869 uoTjesuaduoy €,IS{ICM 000" 0EL-SLF-E0C
9r'9 0§°8£€°¢ 06191 05191 000082 uoTsuad 000" 8TL-SLP-£0E
00°0 00 0¥%Z 00"0 oecto 00°0%¢ STITIONPSI S5URINSUT TO0 STL-GLF-EQC
98°9 0otgze’e 0¥ "TLT 0P TLT 00°00G°2Z [JURINSUT 2FTL/TelTdsoH 0009 TL-SLF~-EQT
LE™E 96°959% v0"EC A4 00089 AlTanosg TeTO0S 000 9TL~-SLP-E0C
ST°9 £L78T8’S Lz 1ec LZ°18€ 00°00Z°9 SWTL TTNd — TTOLARL 000 "Z0L-GLV-E0Z
SSOTAIRG DIFFBIL - GLF 3d3d
L6°2Z IRAS RS -TA €L°18L €L T8L 00-95£92 20UBUSIUTEH 2UTINO0Y ~ £9¢ 3dog Telol
000 00°000‘0T 00°0 0070 007000 70T sIojorIjuUC) JUTRR 3 ITedey 000°0€6-£9F-€0Z
0070 0072058 '€ 000 00°0 00°zZo% ‘e saT1ddng ooueusjuter % artedsy 000 SLL-E£9F~E0Z
000 00°60€ 00°0Q 00'0 00" 60F TTO 8 SUTTOSED 000°9FL-€9%-E0Z
86°¢ £2°6€T £1°8 LL"G 00 GFT 2IROTPOR 000" ZZ2L-E97-E0Z
0noo 00°5¢9 000 O 007629 uoTiesuaduo]d §,I93A0M 000" QZL-£9F-E0C
19°L 7520’ SFTLOT 9F " LOT 00700272 uovsuag 000" 8TL-£97-£0C
00°0 00°55¢ 00°0 00°0 00°5852 9TqIIoNPaQ 82URINSUT TO0 " 9TL-£3%-£07
66" L ¥Z°¥z0'e SLTGLT 9L GLT Q0"00g’e SDURINSUL SFTT/Te3TdSOH 000 9TL-£9%7-£02
86°¢ TE SeG 69 °FC 6877 g0 0Zo AjTannes TRIDOS 0007 STL-ESF-E0T
8279 S T60'8 S0T80fd S0°80¥% 0000679 emTL TTRd - TTolded 000" Z0L-£9F-£0C
PDUBURJUTEH 2UTINnoy - £9% Jdag
000 007000721 00°0 0070 00°000°2T ucTionIlsuo)d - [y 3deq T230%
000 00°000°2T 0070 0070 0o 000‘2T TAIBS TENIDEIJUCD/TEUCTSEDIOI] 000" 008-TSF-£0%
UCTIDNIJSUC) - T6F 3daq
saanyTpuadxy
£E'8 $5°99%°69 S¥TEEE’D SY EEL‘S 00°000 ‘9L SHONIARY TYLOL
££°8 557999 ‘569 SV EEE9 S EEE’S 00°000°9L 000 3daq tTedon
£EE"8 65998 ‘68 SFTEEE’D SPTELE’9 00°00079L T8 39¥ - sjuead sielg 000°9¥5-000-£0¢
000 =2dea
SDNUIASY
GNAd LEEYLS T¥O0T -~ €07 pPund
aasn (TYWIONEY) (ISYMIDHAA) ISYIIONT  (TYRHONLY) TYRNHON 1E9INd QHINERY NOILATJOISHa AIEHNNE T
Ioad % TONYTYE €20Z/1E/L0 HINOW €202/T€/L0 ¥Z-€£202
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALTATIOV IONYIVd dLXA

TT/L :abeg

£Z0Z/TE/L0 DNIUNA COIdHd

LNIWHIEYd 40 ALID ¥0d L40d9d HENIIANEIXH ANV IANTAST

QuswysIed :dd
§5g 1ILEQN

Wd 0¥:20 £202/91/80



00° 1T {(167€€6°08) T6°990°¢€ TS 990°¢ {00°£98712) SHENIIANTEAXE % S$ENNIATE J0 IHN

ST°¢ 9070097001 ¥6°99Z°'¢ ¥6°922°¢ 00°L98°€0T STHANLIANIIXHT TYIOL

£e"g 557993769 Gy-geg’9 SETEEE’9 00 0009L SHANIATY TYLOL

AN LATELS THO0T - £0% PpunLd

S5T°¢ 907009001 ¥67992°¢ F6°992°¢ 0024987201 STANLIANAIXT ‘I¢LOL

T0°T 50700622 56 ZET S6°ZET go-geT’ee UOTIBIFSTUTNRY - g8y 1dsa Tejogl

0o'o 00°000 ‘02 000 0070 0000002 PRIYISAD SATIRIISTUTURY 000 096-28%-£0Z

80°8 86°22 Z0°2 FAV Do se SIEDTPOR 000" 28L-28%-£08

000 00°8T 00°0 00°0 0078t uoTiesusducy s, I9yI0M 000°0ZL-28%-£0C

Z5°¥ 157809 6% 1¢ 6% 1€ 00" 0%2 uoTsuad 000" 8TL-ZBF-£0T

00" 0 0008 000 0070 a0°0s BTqTIoNpaQ SouURINSUI TO0"9TL-ZBF-E0%

Z0°L G8°0GY ST 6% ST 6F 00" 004 soueInsul 83T/ 1e3rdson 000" 9TL-Z8F-E0T

¥9°8 9€°T6 ¥9°8 ro*g 00°00T A3Tanoeg TeTDOS 000" STL-EB8F~£0T

58°8 GET8SP L 69 T¥I S9°TFT 00 009 °T SWTIL TToH - TToxArd 000°Z0L-T8F-E0T

UOTIRAASTUTWRY ~ gg8F 3deq

Ly"9 €L oy Iz L9°605°T L9°B05'T 00°05£°¢CT SOUPUSIUTRH I93UTH — gL 3ded T=3oL

saanjlIpusdxy

QNNA LEEALS TYO0T - £0Z pung

aasn (THEONTY) TYRHEON (ISYIIDEA) HSYHUONI  (IVWHONIY) ‘IVIRION 199009 dEANTHY NOIILAIUISHA YHGHNN T9
Iodd % SONYIYL £202/TE/L0 HINOW £T0Z/TE/LO ¥Z-£Z02

HTIYTIVAY M0d ALIAIIDY ADNYIVE ALA

£Z0Z/TE/ L0 DNIANT qOTHAd JusiysIed  tgd

ggg I98Nn

T1/8 :abeg INHHHDEYd A0 ALID 904 I¥0dEY MMALIANAIXT NY SONZATT Hd 0%:20 £202/9T/80



00°0 00°vS8'%0C 000 0070 00" ¥S8 FOE SHANIIANEAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 IIN

0070 00°9%T'5€2 00" 0 00°0 00°9%7T‘SEZ SEIAITANIIXHA "TELOL

00°0 00-000°'0%S 00°0 00" 0 00°000°0%G SANNIATT TELOL

quawdoTsaopay prsTIumMoid — TGZ puUng

a0 g 00°9FT‘GEZ 000 00°0 00 9pT’sez SHANLIANTdXE TYLOL

00°0 00" 9FT'GET 00°0 00°0 00°9FTSEC 000 3deg TE3OL

000 Q0000 LET 000 000 00000 ‘LzZT pundg IS0 07 IDJSURIT 000°666-000-T62

000 00 F8L8 0070 00°0 00"%8L'8 asusdxy jsexejur 000°S66-000-TGZ

000 00°29£'6% 00°0 000 00°Zo¢'6% TedTouTIgd-3UsuRITIoE 14ed 000°166-000-T5¢2

000 00000 ‘0% 00°0 6070 00°000“0F% PEIYISAQ 2ATIBILSTUTWPY 000°096-000-T52

0o"o 00 000 0T 00°0 00°0 007 000°0T ‘Ad9g TEN3ORIJUOD/TBUOTSSSI0Id 000" 008-000-T42

goo adaa

saanjTpuadryg

0o-o 00°000'0%5 00°0 a0 o 00°000“0FG SANNMATY TYIOL

00°0 007000075 0070 0090 00°000°‘0%S 000 3deg TelOL

000 00000 ‘0FS 000 00" 0 00°000°0%S SNUIASY XE[ 000" F0F-000-TGZ

000 3d9g

S=nuonaay]

quswdoTeaspay pPTeTIUMOIG — T6Z pPuUnI

assn (TYRECONTY) TVRHON (ISYANDAA) ASYHUONI  (TUWEONHY) TVREON 199009 JHINTRY MOTIIJI¥DSHT WAIHOQE 1D
Lodd % AONEIVE £20Z2/TE/ L0 HLNOW £20Z/TE/L0 ¥Z-£E0E

ATV TIVAY

T1/6 iebeg

d0d ALTATLOY

JONYIvd dLA

LNANHZYYd 40 ALID 904 T¥H04ddd HANLIANAdXH

£20Z/TE/LO DNIANY dOT¥dd

jusuwycied gd
558 1I9EN

UNY ANNHAYTY WNd 0%7:Z0 £20Z/91/80



00°00T  (QO*98L} 00 98L 00 -98L 00°0 SMINLIANIAXE 3 SHANZSARY A0 IEN

0z'z 00 08L'6 00022 00toee G0 000°0T SHMNLIANIAXT TYLIOL

90°01 00°%66°8 00°300°T 00°%00°'T 007000701 SEONIATI TYLOL

ipung TETIOWSKH $,UrRI®isA - T0F pung

0g°z 00°08L°6 00-o0ze 00" 027 00°000°0T SHMNLIANAIXT TYLOL

0z'z 00°08L'6 00°0%¢ 00022 00°000°0T 000 3deq Te10g

0z e 00°08LE 00" 0ee 0D0°0Z2 007006701 ‘AZDE TEeNJ3DRIZUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Id 000°008-000-T0F

000 3dsa

saanyTpuadxyg

90°0T 00°%66°8 00°800°T 00°900°T 00 000 ‘0T SENNIATT TYIOL

90°0T 00" ¥66°8 009001 00"900°T 00°000°0T 000 adsg Te3OL

007001 {00 TBT) 00181 00°T8T 000 SNOJUBRTIBOSTH 000 ¥69-000-10F

5Z2°8 00°GLT'6 00°528 00528 00°00070T snusasy [eitded poInCIIjuUCD 000" FL9-000-T0F

000 3d=a

SoNUIADY

PUng TeTAOWSK S,UBIa]2A - T0OF pung

adgsn (TYRMONEY) TYREON (ISYSRIOEA) ASYANONT  (TVWIONDY) TYREON LE90NT dHANTRY NOILATHISEA GAAHAN TS
909 % ADNYTYE £Z0Z/1€/L0 HLNOH ETOT/TESLD ¥Z-£202

ATIVIIVAY H0d ALIAITOV AONTIVE ALA
£Z0Z/TE/L0 DNIGNT QOTdAd JusuyDiEd  Hd
585 sd=25[]

IT/0T :ebeg LNAWHSYVd A0 ALID 904 I¥0dHd HEAOLIANAIXA NV A0ONHATA Wd 0%:20 £20Z/91/80



707981 {(69°v0Z'5LT) GO FLOS6S S8°'PLO SRS 00°0L8 6TE SHUNLTANAIKT ® SHANIATYS 40 ILIN
zZ0°6 FZ B9T6LE'T 9L7066°CET 9L 066 'SET 00°6ST ST9 2 SaMnd TIY - $EEOLIANIdXE TYLOL
zeraz 65TEIEENT’T 1%°590'1E8 TV 580 1E8 00°6z0‘5g6'C SANNE TIY¥ - SEANEATY TYIOL
75°0€ 02 9LF LY (0Z 964 °ST) {(0Z°98L°ST) 00°069°18 STENLIANFANT 3 SENNTATY 30 LAN
£5°5 08°€2¥% ‘652 0Z2°98L°ST 0Z2°98L‘ST 00"0tZ’S982 STANLIANZAXT TELOL
000 00° 006 ‘9€E 000 000 007006 °9¢€€ SHANIATY TYLOL
YANAA JEMES - 066 pung
€675 08 €TP '69¢ 0Z°98L7ST 0C 98L ST 00°0TZ ‘582 SHUNIIONAIXE TYIOL
€576 08 £2% '69¢ 0Z°98L°5T N2 98L°ST 00°0TZ°582 000 3deg Te3O0L
0070 00 00001 000 00'0 a0* 00001 asuadxy 389183ulr 000" 666-000-066
00°0 00°€25°'%T 000 00°0 Q0 €28 BT uoTyeTooIdsq 000°896-000-066
0o o 00000 ‘0% 0G0 00°0 00000 0% DESYISAD BATIRIISTUTUPY 000 096-000-065
0070 00 ooe ‘ot 0c 0 0070 00 00E°0T S8I03DBRIIUOD JUTRH 3 Ztrdeyd 000 0£6-000-066
168 ¥PT95T’Z 95°21Z 95 ¢Ie 00"69€°2 g3T3TTTIN 000" 026-000-066
SET6F 00°0€5’SG 00°88£°¢S 00" 88E‘S 00 8T6°0T SpUOg 3 SOURINSUT 000°0T6-000-065
000 00518 000 a0 0 00818 TRIUSY WACFTUn 000°ST8-000-065
S9°F 0C QE0'EFT 087696°9 0876969 00°000°0GT *ATDG TENIORAIUC)/TRUCTSSSIOId 000°008-000-065
98" L L8 LTE £T°LZ €1 L2 00 S¥E JIPD TIPSR 000°ZZL-000-065%
00°0 00°5%% 00°0 000 00°S%S§ uoTiesusdwo) §,I91I0M 000 0ZL-000-065
L&'F LB LED'S £5°Z9F £5°29% 00°00G’6 uoTsUSq 000°81L-000-065
00°0 00" 00L 0070 0G0 00°00L aTqTIONPSC SDUBRINSUL T00 9TL-000-065
Z0"L £8°15¢°6 LT°869 LT 869 00"056°6 aoueansSul SITT/TelTdsoH 000 9TL-000-065
5979 067829 T 0T°9TT 0T 91T 00 SsPL'T AjTanpeg TeTD0S 000" STL-D00-06S
£0°8 60°888°1¢ 16 1161 T6°T16°T po-opg’‘ez BUTL TINd ~ [ToxARd 000" Z0L-D00-065
000 3deg
saIniTpusdzy
0c 0 00°006 ‘9¢¢ 0070 00°0 00006 ‘9gC SHANIATS TYIOL
00°0 00°006 ‘9€E 0070 000 007006 ‘9E¢C oo 3dsg TR3OL
0070 00°006°T 00"0 00°0 00°006°T SIUSWIEIAUT U0 3$0I27UL 000" %39-000-06G
000 00°000°SEE 0G0 0070 007000 °SEE SBOTAIDS I2MOS 000°929-000-066G
000 23deag
Sanuansy
aHNI dEMES - 065 pung
agsn ("TYWHONEY) TYIRNON (ISYEIDAT) HSVHEONI  (TYWHONTY) TYINON IA2ANT ATANTNY NOILITNDSAd HAFHOR 19
19dg 3% AINYTYD £20Z/1€/L0 HINOW £20Z/TE/ LD ¥Z-£20¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥od ALIATIOV HONYTIYEd QLA

TT/TT tabeg

£ZOZ/TE/LO DONIANT dOIVHAd

LNIWHDEYd J0 ALID dCd LHOddd HMOLTANEAXE ONY HONHATS

Juawy2aIed dd
5§85 :asesq)

Wd 0%:20 €20¢/91/80



0070 00700T (6L°9557%G) 65°1TLZ'8 L7965 'FS G600 STANLTONTIKT 3 SAONIATE AC IEN
00°56% ‘69 09 T4 L8 6LB'CT ZO'FER ‘ST ET 0L LS 007055708 SEIALIANAANE THIOL
00°G65% ‘Gg €£°6ET  (26°9L9'TE) 19°s0L’EE 26°9¢2'¢1T 007055708 SEANTATY TYIOL
STYATLISHA dHWNWNAS dAS9IdITANIY — 062 Pung
00°659 ‘59 09°TL L86L8'ez fAV I 25 A ET0LD 'L 00055 ‘08 SHANLIANAAXT TYILOL
00°559 769 09°TL L8°6L8'¢Z 20 vER ‘52 €T 0L3°LS 00" 05508 000 adeg TelOL
00°598°¢ 0070 00700079 000 00" 0 0oTo0o’s AzToTTqng 0Z0 6LL-000-05T
000 99°00T {F6°F) 00" 8FF F6 FSL 00°0GL soguadxy MoUg IBD 9TO 6LL-000-05E
OG- 0GL'8T 09°5% 000066 00" 00L"G 00°00E8 00°00Z°8T Juswuielreiug eb6e1s £T0"6LL-000-0GE
00 0FS‘'FT 88°¢¢ 6L O¥Z TT EETE6TT TZ°65L'g 00°0007LT UCTIRIFSTUTUDY - TRAT1534 ZI0"6LL-000-052
000 8L 86 (SO OFCTT) 0070 SO OFL'FT 00°00L"E aoupg-bursTed pung 800 6LL-000-052
0C"0€0°T 00°00T (0Q"0ZL T} 00 0ZLT 00°0ZL°T 000 51URAR Aed 194 L00"BLL-D0D-06E
00°008°T S6°ES 00548 0075201 00520 T 00°006°T voIY SUDIPTTYD-ARO -3sed G00°6LL—-000-0ST
00°0LT 0070 00t 00T 000 0070 007008 S3IRID ¥ SIIY - Aeg -1894 P00 6LL-000-05T
00°00S°% 87T 00°08E'9 00021 06 02T 007005 *9 ATem/200d - ARQ TRATISS] €00°6LL-000-052
00" 000°SsT 10796 LOT6%0°T 69°LZ6°FT £6°052°62 00 00E ‘9z esuedxy 89DURUIOIIDJ 100 6LL-000-052
000 3dag
seInyTpusdxy
00°G59 ‘59 £ 6eT (26-9L97'1E) Tg G0L'€EE 767922211 00°0S5‘08 SHANAATT TYIOL
00559759 EETBET (267919 °1E) T9°G0L“€EE 69221 T 00055108 000 1dsd TeRIOL
00°56% ‘€ G6°2Z9  (BZ°6LT'TE) 6Z°70Z°GZ 627672762 00°050'F SNOJURTTIVSTH 000" ¥69-000-052
00°09T°T 0E"02 T9°08T°S 6EBTE’T BEBTET 00°005'9 Jusay TeTO=ds JASH Z0O0 " $L9-000-052
000002 £ T0z  (05°98579) 000 05°980°€T 000069 butstey pung T00°5/9-000-062
Ao o 000 00°0007S 000 00°0 00 000°Ss uyoldn 2o0rRIn 3 PTOIRH-S3IURID 00 066-000-0%2
00700008 £9°9TT  {00°000°S) 00°0 007000 “5¢E 007000708 PUnod 9ICWTTD § bUuTaxI-siuRIn 100°065-000-052
007 000°E 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 00°0 Tes0T-$1uRIs) 000°065-000-052
000009t I8 LZT  {00°06F ¥} 000 00 0S% "0C 00°00079T gdrysaosuody saeaodiod GO0 SLE-000-082
00" 006°T 69°'0£E (¥R ET9'F) £ET9L6°C ¥ETET9 2 00°000°2 oATId puni dTysIoquaR €60°GL7-000-052Z
00°000°S ZETHS 0¥ 6962 09°580°¢ 09 0EG°E 00°005’9 $99d ATeM/S0®Y Z00°SLP-000-052Z
00 00T’E E6'FLT  (DETLE667T) 00°0ZT NE*LEG'Y 00" 000°% 83IRID ¥ S3IY T00°SL-000-052
oop adea
sanlUaazay
TYAILSEA HEWANS HIOUAEITIANIM - 0S¢ PUnd
LASANd asasn (FICNEY) WION (d5E0) JYONT (FICNDY) FHOM ILA9ANE AHEANTHY NOILATE0SHd JIIHAN 1O
TYNIDIHEO Ioad g HONYIVL €Z/TE/L0 HLNOK €Z0CT/TE/ LD €702
TTAVTIVAY VoA ALIAILOY TONYIVE dLA
£20Z/1€/40 DNIANE dOTEHd FuswUDIEd  1dd
$85 assn
/1 rabeg INFHHOUYd A0 ALID HOA 1d0ddd AYOLIANAAYH ONY IONIATY Wd T%:20 €Z02/9T/80



Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($350 non-resident/$250 resident) (3 hour block)
Includes $100 refundable deposit

Stage ($450 non-resident/$300 resident) (3 hour block) includes $100 deposit

—___ Picnic Pavilion 1 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
_____Picnic Pavilion 2 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 3 Upper ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

_f& Picnic Pavilion 4 Lower ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
_____Picnic Pavilion 5 Lower (3100 non- -resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: Stopdpn Lhwinvker _ Phone: %4 ~ 259 ~ LU~
Address: _{H2.0 \—h;kmmi/\ VOI/J %Y W0 Y%
Email: | : '\~ Altérnate Phone:

"

Date of Event: _ %’1\2 A . Time: [~ g_pif\/l
Type of event: = m}iji:‘ifif} 2L
Approximate number of attendees: 4’1 L= LI—U

Will there be music as part of your event? Wo -

Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician: _——

Decorations, rental chairs/tents/tables? Describe: _ A ¢

Name & address for deposit return: (\M(

Signature Date
This reservation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area. Should you

experience any problem during your event, please contact the Kalamazoo
Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE USE:

> _
Application received by: _ g{@/ Date: _ $-f-1L%
Payment amount received: %E im Receipt # 0{2—
Check # Cash Credit oA /
APPROVAL

Ch o §-8-1%
Signature l// J Date




Kindieberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($250 non-resident/$150 resident) (3 hour block)
$100 deposit required

Stage ($350 non-resident/$200 resident) (3 hour block) $700 deposit required

__ Picnic Pavilion 1 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

____ Picnic Pavilion 2 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

. Picnic Pavilion 3 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

_YA _Picnic Pavilion 4 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

____ Picnic Pavilion 5 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: Sevmnifor LY Omns Phone: Qw94 -~403~1143
Address: S _ealendale Biool Povclamesndt , T 0004

Email: {303 W s 2% @gm;\, COYY Alternate Phone:
Date of Event: %i \ Dz Time:_ Y ew -~ S e

Type of event:_Svnall aved watvon N (A
Approximate number of attendees: S

Will there be music as part of your event? O

Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician: _a\&

Decorations, rental chairs/tents/tables? Describe: w3 'E?bg‘.%‘g‘oh/l‘ o Lav
WolMoowns omd [l St omatvs
Name & address for deposit return:

Q/\Wf \5[25

Sgna% b Date
This resérvation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area.
Should you experience any problem during your event, please contact the
Kalamazoo Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE USE ...

Application received by: @g Date; - q/_,-—')/%

Payment amount received: L Receipt # ‘7;7'71')—«-—
Check # Cash Credit v~

AFPPROMAL _
&%\ /@Al%}’—— S-y~23

Signat@ D V‘QJ Date




Memo

To: City Manager Stoddard
From: Shannon Stutz

Date: August 9, 2023

Re: Tree Fund

Establishing City of Parchment’s Tree Fund

The City of Parchment's Parks and Recreation Committee has developed a plan for the city to improve its
tree canopy in perpetuity. It involves establishing a separate fund for the tracking of revenues and
expenses, and where people can donate money to have a tree planted within the city limits, with a
possible map of such trees, and that the fund will be self-sustaining over time. City staff will look into
making online donations possible, as well as consulting arborists and other experts for the best types of
trees to plant and where to plant them.

Recommended action: to establish the Municipal Tree Fund (299) and move budgeted monies of $10,000
and other related receipts from the General Fund to the new fund and approve a related budget
amendment dated foday to reflect the change.




